AGENDA ITEM 5

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
Workshop X Regular Special
(A) Report Only X Recognition

Presenter(s): SAMUEL MIJARES, DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT FOR C &I
LAURA TELLES, GLASS ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recoghition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF GLASS ELEMENTARY FLYING FALCONS MINI DANCE TEAM FOR
WINNING 15T PLACE IN THE 8U DIVISION AT THE AMERICAN YOUTH FOOTBALL AND

CHEER CONFERENCE.

(B) Action ltem

Presenter(s):
Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(C) Funding Source: Identify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




D0

TO: Mr. Gilberto Gonzalez, Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Mrs. Laura Telles, Principal

DATE: November 27, 2018

RE: Board Meeting-Dance Team recognition

| am respectfully requesting that our dance teams be recognized during the next board meeting. On
November 11", the N.M. Glass Elementary Flying Falcons (12U) & N.M. Glass Elementary Mini Flying
Falcons (8U) both won 1* place at the American Youth Football and Cheer Conference compétition held
in Austin, Texas. Because of this great accomplishment, both teams automatically qualify to compete at
the national level-held in Florida.



